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Date ......December 18,2017..

An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating segments of right-of-way in the vicmity of
Southeast 22nd Street and Shaw Street and bounded by Martin Luther King, Jr. Parkway
on the north, Maury Street on the south. Southeast 23rd Street on the east, and the Union

Pacific Railroad right-of-way on the west"

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No. 17-_

2017; again presented.

of December 18,

Moved by _ that the rule requiring that an
ordinance must be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings

prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the
ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.
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CERTIFICATE

I, DIANE RAUH/ City Clerk of said City hereby
certify that at a meeting of the City Council of said
City of Des Moines^ held on the above date, among
other proceedings the above was adopted.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF/ I have hereunto set my
hand and affixed my seal the day and year first
above written.

City Clerk
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Kemin Industries, Inc.
2100 Maury Street

DesMolnes,IA50317,USA
toil free: 800.777.8307

www.kemin.com

December 11, 2017

City Council
City ofDes Moines
400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, IA 50309

RE; City-Initiated Request for Vacation ofRight-of-Way in the Vicinity ofSE 22nd Street and Shaw
Street

City ofDes Moines City Council:

Please accept this request to waive the three required readings of the ordinance to vacate the above
referenced City-owned right-of-way. As you are aware, Kemin is also seeking to purchase land from the
City ofDes Moines that is not a right-of-way. To expedite the transaction, we would strongly prefer if
all of the land was available as soon as possible. The conditions precedent on purchasing the property
should be satisfied by January 10, which would be prior to the next three council meetings.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Nelson
Kemin Holdings, L.C.


